

**CBANA ASC RECORDER: AREA MEETING DATE: 5/19/24**  
**LOCATION – CBRC-3307 Ayers St. CC, TX 78415**

**OPEN: 2:00pm**

**SERENITY PRAYER**

5<sup>TH</sup> Tradition: read by                    5<sup>TH</sup> Concept: read by Vera B.

Absent: A / Absent w/Report: AR / Present: P / Open: O / Stricken: S / New Group: NG

| <b>ASC OFFICERS/SUBCOMMITTEES &amp; GROUP SERVICE REPRESENTATIVES</b> |             |                       |                       |                     |                        |                       |                       |
|---|-------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| <b>Position</b>   | <b>Name</b> | <b>1<sup>st</sup></b> | <b>2<sup>nd</sup></b> | <b>Group Name</b>   | <b>Representatives</b> | <b>1<sup>st</sup></b> | <b>2<sup>nd</sup></b> |
| Facilitator   | Richard T.  | P                     | P                     | Bayside NA          | John M.                | A                     | P                     |
| Co-Facilitator  | Tiffany T.  | P                     | P                     | Recovery 101        | DJ                     | P                     | P                     |
| Treasurer   |             | O                     | O                     | Came 2 Believe      | April C.               | A                     | P                     |
| Recorder  | Julie M.    | P                     | P                     | NorthWest NA        | Lyman Y.               | P                     | P                     |
| RCM 1   | Vinny P.    | P                     | P                     | Off the Wall        | Jimmy C.               | P                     | P                     |
| RCM 2   | Mario V.    | P                     | P                     | Never Again         | King P.                | P                     | P                     |
| H & I   | King P.     | P                     | P                     | No Matter What      | Pedro G.               | P                     | P                     |
| Phone-line  | Gregg M.    | AR                    | AR                    | Keep It Real        | Demarcus S.            | P                     | P                     |
| Activities  | Vera B.     | P                     | P                     | Shot of Hope        | Michael D.             | P                     | P                     |
| PR / PI   | Paul S.     | P                     | P                     | Sisters In Solution | Abby P.                | P                     | P                     |
| Literature  | Brooke S.   | P                     | P                     | LUCNA               | Bo D.                  | P                     | P                     |
| RBS   | David K.    | P                     | P                     | Saturday Night Live | David K.               | P                     | P                     |
| Outreach  | Lara B.     | AR                    | AR                    | Recovery 101        | Carlos A.              | A                     | P                     |
| Policy  | Mercedes    | P                     | P                     | Keep It Real        | Grant G.               | P                     | P                     |
| Literature Co-Chair   | Beth S.     | P                     | P                     | Victoria            | Connie N.              | P                     | P                     |

**SERVICE PRAYER:** God grant us the knowledge that we may work according to your divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of your purpose. Make us servants of your will and grant us a bond of selflessness, that this truly be your work, not ours: and that no addict anywhere need die from the horrors of addiction.

**SECRETARY REPORT:** Thank you for allowing me, Julie M. to be of loving service.

**TREASURER REPORT:**

Coastal Bend Area of Narcotics Anonymous 5/19/2024

- Starting Balance \$4,691.94
- Current Balance \$5,014.75
- Prudent Reserve \$2,581.02

***\*Current Balance does not reflect \$1,500.00 Regional Donation delivered to regional treasurer today.***

## Money Out

-\$ 66.00 RCM(#1128)  
-\$ 18.00 H&I(#1131)  
-\$ 58.44 Admin(#1127)  
-\$100.00 Admin(#1137)  
-\$150.00 RCM(#1136)  
-\$ 2.00 Statement Fee

**-794.44 Total Money Out**

## Money In

\$ 12.00 Sisters in Solutions  
\$100.00 Shot of Hope  
\$150.00 Stepping Up  
\$100.00 Off the Wall  
\$118.00 Learning Day Donation  
\$100.00 NorthWest  
\$ 15.00 Recovery 101  
\$ 40.00 Out of Darkness  
\$ 20.00 Came to Believe  
\$ 14.00 Area Basket  
\$ 48.25 PayPal

**\$717.25 Total Money In**

## RBS: DAVID K.

- We came up with a new shirt
- Found a new Co-Facilitator
- Tents and CC Rental lock in
- \$806.00 monies out, we still have \$4743.00 in the and PayPal
- We nominate Jason for Co-Facilitator

## ACTIVITIES: VERA B.

- Working on new calendar
- No monies needed until July

## LITERATURE: BROOKE S. / BETH S.

- Money In \_ \$1,160.80
- Money Out \_ \$1,117.90
- Total \_ \$42.90

## RCM1: VINNY P.

RCM REPORT 5/11/24

The meeting was hosted at Stephan's United Methodist Church, 2003 43<sup>rd</sup> St. Houston, TX.

A virtual meeting was hosted on Zoom. Id 994 558 9344.

The meeting was opened by a Moment of Silence, the Serenity Prayer, Twelve Traditions, Twelve Concepts of Service, and the Service Prayer.

In the next statement, they welcomed newcomers and guests to the meeting and on Zoom.

This was followed by a roll call and then a discussion of the voting process.

Subcommittees Positions Elected

- Co-Treasure: Open
- HNI \_ Jamie F. \_ Tri-County Area
- IT \_ Richard T. \_ CBANA
- PR \_ Patsy P. \_ HCANA
- Lit. Review \_ Lynn S. \_ EANA
- Service Pool \_ Tabled
- NA Texas Representative \_ Randie B. \_ EANA
- Sponsorship Behind the Walls \_ Susan B. \_ HCANA
- AAI \_ Mike F. \_ HCANA

RD Reports \_ Rubin P. & Joseph N.

Rubin P. discussed the C.A.R. / C.A.T. {Conference agenda report/Conference approval track material} will be available for download on November 28<sup>th</sup> 2024.

Ruben and Joseph will be making themselves available and scheduling workshops for the areas and so our area will need to decide when we would like to do this workshop in December or January and contact Ruben & Joseph for their availability to do so. With the small window for reviewing and responding to the C.A.R. and C.A.T. We need to get a handle of this early and get as many groups on board as we can.

The groups will need to review the reports and give the answers and the responses to the area RCM's and RD's. A special workshop is planned for February 2025. The location, the time and date are to be determined. A workshop should be planned per regional policy at the next Texas Bluebonnet Regional Convention that'll be held in February 2025.

## **RCM 2: MARIO V.**

On May 11<sup>TH</sup> I attended Region in Houston, Texas. The Sub-Committee positions at the regional level have been filled, except for Service Pool, and Co-Treasure. Those are still open. The one that have been filled are listed in RCM 1.

### **These are upcoming meetings and events:**

- 05/21/2024 \_ SZF Racism Workshops Planning Meeting, Virtual.
- 06/01/2024 \_ IDT Workshops SETANA
- 06/08/2024 \_ SZF Racism Workshop, Virtual
- 06/24/2024 \_ NATEXAS Meeting, Virtual
- 07/20/2024 \_ World Services Conference Participation Meeting, Virtual.
- 07/26 – 07/28/2024 \_ SZF in New Orleans, LA.
- **TBRCNA 25** will be on February 14<sup>th</sup>, 15<sup>th</sup>, & 16<sup>th</sup>, in 2025 at the Hyatt Regency Houston West (13210 Katy FWY, Houston, TX). Pr-Registration (\$20.00), going on now @ TBRCNA.ORG
- I believe it's \$125.00 a night for room. Also the next TBRCNA 25 committee meeting was Saturday and as of last week there were still the recorder, registration, entertainment, and merchandise positions open.
- “The Lover IP” is under review with a draft review still waiting to come out. For more information contact Lynn S. 210-3789-1377 or at, quietlymakingnoise@yahoo.com
- Region is also considering purchasing a “Hot Spot” with service for the “OWL” or “OWL's”
- Our next Regional Service Conference “RSC” is August 10, 2024 all Virtual.
- I'm turning in a receipt for fuel in the amount of \$40.00 which is doubled \$80.00 And I'll turn in \$70.00 tomorrow to the treasure.

## **H&I: King P. Area Report 5/19/24**

- Out of Literature, Need more for residential raffle.

- April is raffling books purchased by herself
- SATF Zoom reach out to other areas for support (male and female)
- No word back from Nueces County or Three Rivers
- Need, Blue and Pink Fliers \_ Paul S.
- Residential is full and raffle participation is great
- Motions: Asking for Co Chair to help with H&I functions? (on shirts, cookouts, etc.)
- We need committed volunteers
- 4<sup>th</sup> of July function
- T-Shirts

**POLICY: MERCEDES**

- **No Report**

**OUTREACH: Richard T. filling in for Lara B. Area Report 5/19/24**

- Rollin – With the Homies – is on fire and Rollin deep.
- If you would like to get involved Please get with Lara B. and we will get you rolling with us.
- 04/29/24 \_ Rock Group (Rockport) \_ 7 members \_ \$13.00 gas
- 05/05/24 \_ No Matter What Group (Bishop) \_ 10 members \_ \$9.50 gas
- 05/08/24 \_ Never Again Group Ingleside) \_ 8 members \_ 17.83 gas
- 05/13/24 \_ Sinton Group (Sinton) \_ 5 members \_ \$0 gas
- 05/19/24 \_ Total Monthly Expenses GAS RECEIPTS = \$40.33

**PI / PR: Paul S. Area Report 5/19/24**

- Schedule has been changed on BMLT
- IP Rack at the clubhouse filled
- Trying to gain access to BMLT Server \*ASC Facilitator has to email California Steve letting him know I am PR / PI.
- Two binders make for NA Groups with Announcements
- Still 13 hits on bus Placards
- 86 hits on RBS
- 356 hits on QR Code
- 465 hits on CBANA Meeting Schedule
- Mario would like to take Paul to Synacore for NA meeting Suggestions
- Motions: for CBANA FLAG

**PHONELINE: Lyman Y. for Gregg M. Area Report 5/19/24**

- 7 call this month
- Average call 4 minutes
- 14 volunteers
- All shifts covered

**NEW BUSINESS: 12 GROUPS ATTENDING**

- Jason nominated for RBS Co Chair
- Treasurer Position was held by Israel O. who had to step down due to work schedule interference. Admin will step in for time being (Nov-Dec)
- Treasurer Position is Open, 5 yrs clean time needed, must be-able to sign on at Rally CU.
- \*Carlos A. is will to accept Treasurer next term.
- \*Jessica C. may except Treasurer position. Would like to discuss it with her sponsor before considering.
- Richard T. reports New Planning Committee for Better Building Home Groups in August, September, October

- Area Budgets: May, June, July
- Sub-Committees stay the same listed bellow
- RCM1 \_ \$150
- RCM2 \_ \$150
- H&I \_ \$
- ACTIVITIES
- POLICY \_ ADMINISTRATION BUDGET
- OUTREACH \_
- PHONELINE \_
- RBS \_
- PR / PI \_
- LITERATURE \_ NO BUDGET

**CLOSE MEETING 4:00pm**

**NEXT ASC MEETING : JUNE 23, 2024 @ 2:00PM**

**GROUP REPORTS:**

**BAYSIDE NA:** Average Meeting Attendance 12, Date of Last Group Conscience 5/9/2024, Avg. # of Newcomers 1, Changes in Group Meeting Schedule None

**CAME 2 BELIEVE:** Avg. Meeting Attendance 60, Date of LGC 4/14/24, ASC Donation \$20, Avg. # of Newcomers 5, Changes in GMS None

**KEEP IT REAL:** Avg. Meeting Attendance 10, Date of LGC 5/12/24, ASC Donation \$13, Avg. # of Newcomers 1, Changes in GMS Sunday

**LA ULTIMA CONEXCION GRUPO DE NA (LUCNA):** Avg. Meeting Attendance 6-10, Date of Last Group Conscience 5/7/24, Avg. # of Newcomers 1-2, Changes in GMS None, Group Issues the ASC may help with announcements at any and all area functions , that support is also available in Spanish.

**NEVER AGAIN:** Avg. Meeting Attendance 5-10, Date of LGC 5/1/2024, Avg. # of Newcomers 0-1, Changes in GMS None

**NO MATTER WHAT:** Avg. Meeting Attendance 8, Date of LGC 5/15/2024, ASC Donation \$20, Avg. # of Newcomers 1, Members Celebrating Clean Birthday Brian Everett (16 years), Changes in GMS Sunday 6:45 – 7:45, Wednesday 6:45 – 7:45, Friday 6:45 – 7:45 (301 Main St. Bishop, TX 78343)

**NORTHWEST NA:** Avg. Meeting Attendance 10, Date of LGC 5/13/24, Avg. # of Newcomers 1, Changes in GMS None

**OFF THE WALL:** Avg. Meeting Attendance 60, Date of LGC 5/18/24, Group conscience was canceled till the next due to Whitney and no one showing, Avg. # of Newcomers 7-12, Members Celebrating Clean Birthdays Julie Miller (1 year), Changes in GMS None

**RECOVERY 101:** Avg. Meeting Attendance 50, Date of LGC 5/17/24, ASC Donation \$27, Avg. # of Newcomers 3, Members Celebrating Clean Birthdays Leia C. and Kelly G., Changes in GMS None,

Monday 8p, Tuesday 8p, Friday 6:30p / 8p / 10p (Clubhouse 3307 Ayers CCTX 78415), Group Issues the ASC may help with 1.) Structure Reinforcement 2.) Emphasis on Group Consistency 3.) Meeting Conduct 4.) Newcomer Over-view and importance

**SHOT OF HOPE:** Avg. Meeting Attendance 30-50, Date of LGC 5/14/24, ASC Donation \$50, Avg. # of Newcomers 1-3, Members Celebrating Clean Birthdays Kevin and Monica, Changes in GMS None

**SISTERS IN SOLUTION:** Avg. Meeting Attendance 12, Date of LGC 5/15/24, Avg. # of Newcomers 1, Members Celebrating Clean Birthdays Jennifer P. 1 (year), Megan H. (6 years), Abby P. (1 year), Changes in GMS None, Wednesday (622 Airline CCTX.)